
Re: BOOK PLEASE - Spin-HH - 7/5/2022 Price, Randal ROOM and tour URGENT PLZ
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 01/07/2022 12:05

Hello, 

Reservation booked.

Conf # 1152580

She said they would try to get them SR. They will let them know at the Welcome Center if they were able to book the SR. 
For now, they are booked at The Best Western Ocean Breeze. 

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 12:54:33 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: BOOK PLEASE - Spin-HH - 7/5/2022 Price, Randal ROOM and tour URGENT PLZ
 
Ellie,


Plese book this reservation.  There are only 2 in the party now - 

husband and wife and NO DOGS.


Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Spin-HH  -  7/5/2022 Price, Randal     ROOM and tour     URGENT 

PLZ

Date: 01/07/2022 07:07

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda 

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


Ellie,


Please book this reservation with Spinnaker in Hilton Head


Thanks

Michele

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

